
 
 
From: Karan - VNV <karan.kumar@vnv.earth>  
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2025 9:24 AM 
To: A6.4mechanism-info <A6.4mechanism-info@unfccc.int> 
Cc: portfolio@vnvadvisory.net; Natasha - VNV <natasha.rathore@vnv.earth>; Deboshmita - VNV 
<deboshmita.dey@vnv.earth>; Banupriya - VNV <banupriya.jaiwardhan@vnv.earth> 
Subject: SBM015 Annotated Agenda and Related Annexes 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Article 6.4 Supervisory Body, 
 
As per the request for inputs on the Supervisory Body meeting by stakeholders, we would like to 
provide our input under Agenda 3.4 Methodologies. We note that TOOL04: Emissions from 
Solid Waste Disposal Sites is under consideration, but several commonly used methodologies 
pertaining to this tool are not included in the published list. 
 
We would like to inquire whether there are plans to review the following methodologies in the 
near future: 
 

• AMS III.D: Methane recovery in animal manure management systems 
• AMS III.AO: Methane recovery through controlled anaerobic digestion 
• ACM0022: Alternative waste treatment processes 
• ACM0010: GHG emission reductions from manure management systems 

 
Given their widespread application and importance in methane reduction and waste 
management, we kindly request their inclusion in the review process. Since the agenda 
mentions that other CDM methodologies and tools may be added later based on progress, 
we would appreciate clarification on whether these methodologies will be considered. 
 
The addition of these methodologies will help us in processing our proposed projects under 
Article 6.4 at the earliest, ensuring timely implementation of our project. 
 
Thank you for your time and consideration. We look forward to your response. 
 
Warm Regards, 

Karan Kumar 
Associate – Portfolio and Registry Management, Carbon Mitigation Projects 
+91 7019698053 
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